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I stopped to smoke but then I stopped smoking 
because it started raining.



3. Verb + ing / infinitive

Verb -ing form OR infinitive

� We use both of the forms after these verbs:

� Start

� Begin

� Continue

� Stop

� Remember

� Forget

� Regret

I started working here two years ago.
X

I started to work here two years ago.



3. Verb + ing / infinitive

Verbs with no change of meaning:
start
begin
continue

I will start to do / doing my homework in a minute, I promise!
When did they begin to write / writing that book?
He didn‘t continue to win / winning the tournament.



3. Verb + ing / infinitive
Verbs with a change of meaning:

remember, forget, stop, regret

I remember closing the window. (I closed the window and now I remember I did it)
x

Remember to close the window! (Before you leave, don‘t forget to do something)

I have forgotten meeting her! (I have met her before but I have forgotten about it)
x

I forgot to meet her. (We had planned a meeting but I forgot to go there)

I stopped to smoke. (I was going somewhere by car and I stopped it to have a cigarette)
x

I stopped smoking. (I used to have this bad habit of smoking but I quit it)
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